

THE PENNSYLVANIA



RAILROAD COMPANY

LAKE REGION

October 20, 1960

REPLY TO

805 Illuminating Building
55 Public Square
Cleveland 13, Ohio

46-05440

Mrs. Helen G. Bader
Safety Service Clerk
City Hall Building
Massillon, Ohio

Dear Mrs. Bader:

Reference is made to previous correspondence regarding our subleasing of canal lands in the City of Massillon, Ohio, to Campbell Oil Company. The property involved is located between Erie St. and First St. and is known as Canal Leases 606 and 607 (our Rents Payable Leases R/P-758 and R/P-759.)

In accordance with your letter of September 2, 1960, I am forwarding three copies of the lease which have been executed on the part of the Railroad and Campbell Oil Company. Please arrange to have Mr. James A. Bower, Safety Service Director, execute all three copies of the lease, returning the original and duplicate to me.

Yours truly,

R. D. Jordan
Manager - Real Estate

gf